THE UNIVERSITY MUSEUM
%NIVERSITY OF PENNSYLVANIA

]
THIRTY-THIRD AND SPRUCE STREETS
PHILADELPHIA, PA. 19104

CABLE ADDRESS "ANTIQUE"
TELEPHONE: EVERGREEN 6-7400
(AREA CCDE 215)

September 10, 1968

Mr. Decherd Turner, Librarian

Bridwell Library of Perkins School of Theology
Southern Methodist University

Dallas, Texas 75222

Dear Mr. Turner:

In November of last year I contacted you concerning the possibility
of some of the University Museum records of work in Nubia being
amongst the Steindorff Papers. 1 was wondering if you had yet been
able to locate any of these records. For your convenience I am
enclosing a copy of my original letter to you.

Yours sincerely,
. /
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David O'Connor, Assistant
Egyptian Section
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